
Profile

Anthony _____ R _____ Aldana _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Tesla _____ Production Associate _____
Employer Job Title

Email Address

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Are you 18 years of age or older? (Required)

Yes No

Street Address

Suite or Apt

City

State

Postal Code

Which Council district do you live in? *

District 1

Are you currently serving on a Board or Commission? If so, please list:

No

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Redistricting Advisory Committee: Submitted

Communication

The City of Merced uses email as a preferred method of communication regarding your application. Is this acceptable to you?

Yes No

If you selected no, please identify how you would like to be contacted:

Interests & Experiences

Tell us about yourself, and why you are applying for this particular Board or Commission:

Having lived here for the entirety of my life. I would like to contribute back in a meaningful and impactful way.

Please list your current employer and relevant volunteer experience.

Tesla Motors.

What is your understanding of the roles and responsibilities of this Board or Commission?

To reshape districts in the city of merced.

Do you have experience or special knowledge pertaining to this Board or Commission?

No.

Any other comments you would like to add that may assist the City Council in their decision?


Upload a Resume

Requirements

If you selected other, please indicate how you learned about the vacancy:

Through someone that currently serves on this board.

Demographics

Ethnicity

Hispanic

Gender

Male


Date of Birth

Submission

Anthony R Aldana

I declare under penalty of disqualification or termination that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

AA

Anthony Raymond Aldana



Seeking a part-time or full-time position. To become a valuable asset to an employer, while completing school to obtain my Degree in .Philosophy **Objective:**

Experienced machine operator, sit-down forklift operator, computer literate (W.P.M. 75), knowledgeable with all Microsoft Office tools, public experience, management experience, responsible, bilingual .and team oriented (English and Spanish), **Skills:** speaker, sales

Merced, CA Merced College **Education:**
Currently pursuing an Associate of Arts Degree- Philosophy
Merced, CA Merced Adult School
General Education Degree (G.E.D.)

Work Experience

Central Valley Processing -10/2020
Merced, CA *Forklift Operator* Present
Typical job duties are cleaning down machine after every run and stacking bins of .almonds

Cream of The Crop -10/2019
Denair, CA *Forklift Operator* 12/2019
Loading cargo in to shipping containers and trailers on dock. Completing general housekeeping duties and following all safety, Good Manufacturing Practices (.G.M.P.), and HACCP protocols

Encadria Staffing Solutions (Georgia-Pacific Color Box) -04/2019
Madera, CA *Production Utility/Laborer* 10/2019
Sorting and stacking boxes at multiple machines. Completing general housekeeping duties, following all GMP and adhering to multiple safety .guidelines. Assisting operator with machine set up

Mario's Taco Shop 01/2019
Merced, CA *Cook* 03/2019
.Preparing food to be cooked. Maintaining a clean and safe environment

Del Valle Farm Labor Services (Independent Irrigation Systems) 12/2017
Atwater, CA *General Labor* 07/2018
Installed irrigation equipment in various types of orchards. Daily duties included cleaning equipment, applying glue to pvc pipes, assembling big

lifting up to 100lbs, driving tractors, and various
.other things

and small parts,

Joseph Gallo Farms -11/2015

Atwater, CA

Multipurpose Crew 10/2017

Assisted with all areas of the production line and anywhere throughout the
.facility

Level 2 Stager

Unloaded blocks of cheese on to the production line. Would verify with handheld
.scanner that each block was accounted for

Level 1 Bagger

Job duties included bagging, weighing, and sealing 40lbs. bags of whey protein
.isolate

Marmaxx -02/2015

Manteca, CA

Sorter 09/2015

Unloaded trailers with merchandise weighing between 5lbs-65lbs. Also, sorted
.and stacked boxes from the converter line on to pallets

.References: Available upon request

Profile

Darin _____ S _____ Dupont _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Robbins, Browning, Godwin & _____
Marchini, LLP Law Clerk _____
Employer Job Title

Email Address

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Are you 18 years of age or older? (Required)

Yes No

Street Address

City

Suite or Apt

State

Postal Code

Which Council district do you live in? *

District 1

Are you currently serving on a Board or Commission? If so, please list:

No

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Redistricting Advisory Committee: Submitted

Communication

The City of Merced uses email as a preferred method of communication regarding your application. Is this acceptable to you?

Yes No

If you selected no, please identify how you would like to be contacted:

Interests & Experiences

Tell us about yourself, and why you are applying for this particular Board or Commission:

I was born and raised in Merced County, specifically Atwater, and I have always been passionate about the health and well being of Merced County and the cities that are within the county. I went to Buhach Colony High School, Merced College, George Mason University, and University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law, gathering knowledge and skills to apply them into my home community. As I start my life, both in my career and personally, in the City of Merced, I want to help impact lives for the future of Merced.

Please list your current employer and relevant volunteer experience.

Robbins, Browning, Godwin & Marchini, LLP

What is your understanding of the roles and responsibilities of this Board or Commission?

The Commission is designed to provide the Council with recommendations based on the growth and community of the City of Merced. The Commission does this by reviewing and analyzing development and community outlooks to provide guidance to the City Council in the direction of proper districting.

Do you have experience or special knowledge pertaining to this Board or Commission?

Any other comments you would like to add that may assist the City Council in their decision?

 Upload a Resume

Requirements

If you selected other, please indicate how you learned about the vacancy:

Redistricting Committee Member, Ryan Heller

Demographics

Ethnicity

Asian or Pacific Islander

Gender

Male



Date of Birth

Submission

I declare under penalty of disqualification or termination that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

DSD

Darin S. DuPont

Education

Juris Doctorate August 2018 – May 2021

University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law, Sacramento, CA

- Capital Lawyering Concentration & Water and Environmental Law Concentration
- Co-Chair of the Water Law Symposium
- Scholarship Recipient California Irrigation Institute
- Officer, **Water Law Society**
- Founding Member, **Agricultural Law Association**

B.S. in Public Administration, Concentration in Public Policy August 2016 – May 2018

George Mason University, Fairfax, Virginia

Experience

Robbins, Browning, Godwin & Marchini, LLP May 2020 – Present

Legal Associate

- Research topics in water law relevant to irrigation districts, Bay-Delta water quality control plan, biological opinions, incidental take permits, and Clean Water Act licensing
- Write and review litigation motions, complaints, and injunctions

County of Merced County Counsel's Office January 2021 – May 2021

Extern

- Researched topics in county governance, tax, development and zoning, water regulation and state propositions
- Wrote and reviewed memorandums and letters on above research topics
- Discussed and explained issues with Board of Supervisors

Rural County Representatives of California August 2020 – November 2020

Fall Extern

- Researched topics in hemp regulation, state propositions, and those current issues that impacted rural counties
- Wrote and reviewed forms in connection to researched topics

Merced Irrigation District, Merced, CA

Legal Intern

May 2019 – August 2019

- Researched topics in water and energy law relevant to irrigation districts, Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, irrigation rules, energy rules, and water rights
- Reviewed, developed, and wrote background reports for board agendas, water, and energy contracts

Stand Together, Arlington, VA

Organizational Development Intern

January 2018 – May 2018

- Researched and developed organizational content for the growth of national or regional nonprofits through best practices
- Created informational processes that help inform nonprofit partners

Supervisor Daron McDaniel, Merced, CA

Intern

June 2015 – April 2016, May 2017 – August 2017

- Managed supervisor's schedules, meetings, and events
- Assisted supervisors in the development and creation of Board of Supervisor's Intern Program

Affiliations

Member, **Merced County Farm Bureau**

Former Board Member, **George Mason University Catholic Campus Ministry**

Former Commissioner, **Merced County Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission**

Writing Contributor, **California Policy Center**